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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application for water and wastewater | DOCKET NO. 20190168-WS
service in Duval, Baker, and Nassau Counties,

by First Coast Regional Utilities, Inc.

DATED: January 14, 2022

FIRST COAST REGIONAL UTILITIES, INC.”S RESPONSE TO
STAFF’S EIGHTH SET OF INTERROGATORIES TO FIRST COAST
REGIONAL UTILITIES, INC. (NO. 53)

First Coast Regional Utilities, Inc. (“First Coast”), pursuant to rule 1.340, Florida Rules of
Civil Procedure, responds to Staff’s Eighth Set of Interrogatories to Applicant, as follows:
INTERROGATORIES
53.  If you were to calculate corresponding accumulated deferred income taxes for the plant
additions reflected in Exhibit DDS-1, what would the tax depreciation rate be?

Response:  First Coast has not retained a tax accountant to provide this
information. However, First Coast’s position is that PSC policy is not to include ADITs
associated with depreciation in original certificate applications, and that there is a lack of
specificity in the parameters necessary to make this onerous calculation.

Deborah D. Swain, VP

Milian, Swain & Assoc.

2015 SW 32™ Avenue, Suite 110

Miami, FL. 33145
dswain@milianswain.com

/s/ Robert C. Brannan
ROBERT C. BRANNAN
Sundstrom & Mindlin, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 877-6555
rbrannan(@sfflaw.com
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AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA )
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE )

I hereby certify that on this L—Zday of January, 2022, before me, an officer duly authorized
in the State and County aforesaid to take acknowledgments, personally appeared Deborah D.
Swain, who is persdnally known to me, and she acknowledged before me that she provided the
answers to interrogatory number 53 from STAFF'S EIGHTH SET OF INTERROGATORIES TO
FIRST COAST REGIONAL UTILITIES, INC. (NOS. 53) in Docket No. 20190168-WS, and that
the responses are true and correct based on her personal knowledge.

In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and seal in the State and County aforesaid

as of this {4 day of January, 2022.

P Pl - N Q .
Notary Public—
€ of Florida, at Large

My Commission Expires:

S MIGUEL MARTINEL
APFS0: Notary Public - State of Florida
1ol @YI% T Commission # GG 279992

PREXET wy Comm. Expires Nov 28, 2022
Bonded through National Notary Assn.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application for water and wastewater
service in Duval, Baker, and Nassau Counties,
by First Coast Regional Ultilities, Inc.

DOCKET NO. 20190168-WS

DATED: January 14, 2022

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of First Coast Regional Utilities, Inc.’s
Responses to Staff’s Eighth Set of Interrogatories to First Coast Regional Utilities, Inc. (Nos. 53)
has been served by electronic mail to the following this 14th day of January, 2022:

Jody Brooks

Radley Law Firm

21 West Church Street
Jacksonville, Florida 32202
broojl@jea.com

Thomas A. Crabb/Susan F. Clark
Christopher Lunny

Radey Law Firm

301 South Bronough Street

Suite 200

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
tcrabb@radeylaw.com
sclark@radeylaw.com
clunny@radeylaw.com
dgueltzow@radeylaw.com

John Wharton

Dean, Mead & Dunbar

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
jwharton@deanmead.com
hschack(@deanmead.com.

Richard Gentry/Mary Wessling
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
gentry.richard@leg.state.fl.us
Wessling. Mary(@leg.state.fl.us

Bianca Lherisson

Senior Attorney

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
blheriss@psc.state.fl.us

Respectfully submitted by:

Robert C. Brannan

Robert C. Brannan

William E. Sundstrom
Sundstrom & Mindlin, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32301
rbrannan(@sfflaw.com
wsundstrom(@sfflaw.com




	45
	FCRU Response to Staff 8th INT (No. 53)



